
Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Scott. P. Pence, Secretary

Re:
Meeting Minutes – July 18, 2016

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Co-Chair Cary Wright called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon.  

2. Minutes

Minutes from our May 16, 2016 meeting were approved as distributed.

3. Insurance Matters Newsletter:


Scott reported that the next issue will be prepared and distributed at the Executive Council Meeting in Orlando, scheduled for July 28-30, 2016.  Scott requested articles for future issues.  Cary also requested articles for submission to ActionLine on behalf of the committee.

4. Upcoming CLE

Vice Chair Michael Meyer reported that approved CLE credit for past presentations was submitted, approved and posted to the website. He also reported that we were looking for speakers for the Risk Management Series which is anticipated to span 3-4 months and ultimately turned into a webinar for the entire section.  

5. Website


Michael reported that he is updating the website and that it should be fully up to date by the July Executive Council meeting.

6. Executive Council Meeting:

Cary reported that we have an in-person meeting at the Executive Council Meeting in Palm Beach at the Breakers on July 28, 2016 from 8:00 A.M. – 9:30 A.M. 

7. CLE Presentation (12:10-1:05):
Douglas Schrift, of Aon Risk Solutions spoke about “Subcontractor Default Insurance.”

8. Closing:
The meeting was adjourned at 1:05 P.M.
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